

Anthony Cretella, BCJ | Senior Forensic Consultant

165 Ledge Street Suite 7, Nashua, NH 03060

203.650.1852

anthony.cretella@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Cretella, is a highly qualified Accident Reconstructionist with 17 years' demonstrated expertise and statewide reputation reflecting exceptional investigative skills; 20 years of distinguished service with the Connecticut State Police. He has effectively served as primary investigator for 300+ investigations and assisted in more than 600, including 300+ serious injury/fatal crashes (1,000 total accidents) throughout the state of Connecticut. He achieved a Bachelor of Science degree from University of New Haven. He is also trained and experienced in crash data retrieval from onboard vehicle data recorders.

- Accident Reconstruction
- Airbag Control Modules
- Truck Accidents
- Accident Fraud

Professional Experience:

EFI Global /Unified Investigations and Sciences, Inc., Forensic Consultant, 2017 – Present

Collision Analysis, Principal Reconstructionist / Co-Founder, 2011-2017

State of Connecticut Department of Public Safety, Trooper, Accident Reconstructionist, 1994-2014

Specialized Education:

Forensic Scene Mapping Using Lasers, Institute Of Police Technology And Management, July 2012

Advanced North American Standard Inspection Program New Braintree, MA State Police, August 2011

Advanced Investigation of Vehicle Fires, CT State Police, Windsor Locks, CT, August 2011

Digital Photography for Law Enforcement, Institute Of Police Technology And Management, Meriden, CT, June 2011

Advanced Crash Zone, CADZONE, Winstead, CT, October 2010

North American Standard Level 2, MA State Police, New Braintree, MA, March 2010

North American Standard Inspection Program, MA State Police, New Braintree, MA, March 2010

North American Standard Level 1, MA State Police, New Braintree, MA, March 2010

Event Data Recorder Use in Traffic Crash Reconstruction, Institute Of Police Technology And Management, Meriden, Ct, February 2010

LTI Laser Mapping System, LTI, Meriden, CT, September 2009

Energy Methods & Damage Analysis in Traffic Crash Reconstruction, Institute Of Police Technology And Management, Meriden, Ct , June 2009

Aras 360 Training, ARAS 360, February 2009



**Court and Litigation CV available on request

Education:

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice and Forensic Science, University of New Haven, West Haven, CT

Affiliations:

National Association of Professional Accident Reconstruction Specialists (NAPARS)

